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From: Paul Michalak
To: Gieckte~dow.com
Date: 2/22/06 12:36PM
Subject: FYI: Request to Amend License SUA-648, LCs 58 and 61

Tom,
This e-mail is the NRC's official acknowledgment that we have received and docketed the following
requests to amend License SUA-648:

* 'Request for Deviation from Ra-226 Topsoil Criteria for C-18 Pit, License Condition 58.

* 'Request for Deviation from Ra-226 Frost Protection and Exposure Rate Criteria, License
Condition 61.

The Technical Assignment Control (TAC) number assigned to both requests is LU0123. In future
correspondence pertaining to these amendment requests, please address to my attention, referring to this
TAC num ber in the subject line.

Sincerely,

Paul Michalak
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety & Safeguards
Uranium Processing Section
301-415-'7612Paul Michalak

CC: Betty Garrett
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